Worbozs, Grant

From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2024 11:00 AM

To: Tender Committee

Subject: Tender Box Keys : T098_2024

i N
e Tamworth Regional Council

"’-—' E-Tendering System
Tamworth

Tender Box Keys : T098 2024
Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101

This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1091243
Summary: T098-2024 - Rural Waste Transfer Station Standalone Solar Installations
TenderBox Name : T098 2024
Number of Submissions : 2
(Hard copy Submissions :) 0
Status: Closed

There are 2 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" button above
which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon. Once
entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Privacy Terms of Service




Subinlicvibnhsamiaigeed users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files
they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1091243 - T098-2024 - Rural Waste Transfer Station Standalone Solar Installations

Hard

Company Details Copy

Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]
#®  ASHTEC ELECTRICAL SERVICES
—  PTY LIMITED

6 Jarmon Rd

Moore Creek

TAMWORTH NSW 2340

AUSTRALIA

Contact : Ashton Head-Way

Ph : 0432082799

ABN Number : 13630362015

Polygon Ene Pty Ltd ATF 5
Polzgon Ene;g:l/ Tr;lding Trust 1.tender-schedules_form.pdf (/0872024

10:36 AM]
Level 5, 1 Moore Street

CANBERRA ACT 2601 10.workplace_health_and_safety_management_pla_.pdf [24/1061‘/3220/2’~:Ai
AUSTRALIA )

Contact : Bhavin Suthar 12.construction_environmental_management_plan_- [24/04/2024 -
Ph : 02 6130 0808 _trc.pdf 10:32 AM]

ABN Number : 32687351567

ashtec_standalone_tender.zip [23/04/2024 - 10:10 AM]

&

2._weighted_non-priced_criteria_response_-_ta_.pdf [24/10(;?{3»270/%%
4._schedule_of_program_information.pdf [24/10(;1:/2310,§:/Ii
8.quality_management_plan_off-grid_-_trc.pdf [24/1061:%290%\:/{]
9.safe_work_methods_statements_-_trc.pdf 2 4/10(;:?10/2\iﬂi
baps_- [24/04/2024 -
_workplace_health_and_safety_management_.pdf 10:49 AM]
neca_best_project_award_to_polygon_energy.pdf [24/1061111200/2\:/6
ga_checklist_-_sample.pdf [24/04/2024 -

10:56 AM]






